
  March 1, 2010 

Michael A. Dobbs 
Environmental Program Manager 
Defense Distribution Center 
DDC J-3/J-4E 
2001 Mission Drive 
New Cumberland, Pennsylvania 17070-5000 

Re:  BRAC Cleanup Plan (BCP), Version 13/Site Management Plan and Annual Schedule 
Update for the Defense Depot, Memphis, Tennessee (DDMT) 

Dear Mr. Dobbs: 

The U.S. Environmental Protection Agency, Region 4 (EPA) has reviewed the referenced 
document and finds it to be adequate for the purpose.  The document is hereby approved.  If you 
have any questions, Please contact me at 404/562-8553. 

Sincerely yours, 

Wm. Turpin Ballard, RPM 
Federal Facilities Branch 

Cc:  Jamie Woods, TDEC/Memphis 



From: Ballard.Turpin@epamail.epa.gov <Ballard.Turpin@epamail.epa.gov> 

Sent: Monday, March 22, 2010 2:21 PM 

To: Holmes, Thomas C <Thomas.Holmes@hdrinc.com> 

Cc: Clark, Angela L <Angela.Clark@hdrinc.com>; Jamie Woods <Jamie.Woods@tn.gov>; Michael Dobbs 
(DDC) <michael.dobbs@dla.mil>

Subject: Re: FW: Revised Master Schedule 

Two comments. 

1. If we are "disbanding" the BCT because the BRAC process is at an end, then FY11 and beyond should
call for a Site Management Plan in its place, not continuing with BCPs. We should also discuss at next
meeting the scope of this document, as compared to a BCP. If DLA wants to leave it as is for the FY10
BCP that's OK with me.

2. Given the current estimates of how long it will take to achieve RAOs for the MI and Dunn Field,
basically RGs for ground water, the activities related to final closeout report and site closeout should
probably be pushed out in the FY11 SMP. In the PCOR I estimate 2038 for the MI FCOR and 2040 for
Dunn Field. The reality may be elsewise, but 2021 seems optimistic for site closeout. Don't need to
change it this year, but we should discuss for next year.

Wm. Turpin Ballard, RPM 

Federal Facilities Branch 

EPA Region 4 

404/562-8553 fax -8518 

From: "Holmes, Thomas C" <Thomas.Holmes@hdrinc.com> 

To: "Michael Dobbs (DDC)" <michael.dobbs@dla.mil>, Turpin Ballard/R4/USEPA/US@EPA, Jamie Woods 

<Jamie.Woods@tn.gov> 

Cc: "Clark, Angela L" <Angela.Clark@hdrinc.com> 

Date: 03/17/2010 10:05 AM 

Subject: FW: Revised Master Schedule 

Gentlemen, 

Please provide comments or approve the revised schedule attached. Let me know if a formal transmittal 
letter is required. 

Thomas C. Holmes 

Senior Project Manager 
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